
































o 

o 

17. MINUTES OF MONUAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

(2) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REGARDING GARBAGE COLLECTION 
FOR CONDOMINIUMS AND }RTLTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, TAX CREDITS, ETC. 
Approved for publication 10/6780. Held in Committee 11/10/80; 
12/8/80; 1/12/81; 2/2/81 and 3/2/81. 

Mr. Corbo left the meeting after the Code of Ethics. 
MR. ZELINSKI said that his Committee voted 4 against and 3 in favor and 
MOVED for adoption. SECONDED. 

17. 

MR. POLLARD spoke against this ordinance. He did not like many of the 
provisions. He stated that the City should bear the responsibility or seeing 
to it that all people have their garbage collected. He further stated that 
he saw no reason why the City could not enter into contracts with private 
collectors to get this job done. This was done in the past. He did not 
think the responsibility should be shifted on to the apartment dwellers. 

MRS. CONTI stated that she would like to speak against this ordinance in its 
original form. She believed that was what we would be voting on, an 
unamended garbage ordinance? 

THE , PRESIDENT stated that we are speaking on the ordinance as originally 
proposed. 

tffiS. CONTI said that we are giving tax rebates to people who do not deserve 
them under our Code of- Ordinances, and was opposed to this. 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that he hoped that his colleagues would defeat this. 
He stated this was a complex issue and the City was trying to solve many 
problems with one ordinance. 

MR. FASANELLI spoke in favor of adopting this Ordinance. He stated that over 
the past, the City did not have a consistent policy in regards to the garbage 
pick-up. This would give the City a foundation for a consistent policy in 
regards to the garbage pick-up. The $24.00 rebate to condominium owners 
other multi-family unit owners can be adjusted annually by this Board if we 
find out that this amount is not enough of a rebate or can be lowered. 
The City also has the option to pick-up the garbage or give a rebate. He further 
stated that many problems were encounted when the routes were contracted. 
He urged his colleagues to support this ordinance. 

MR. DONAHUE stated that he saw no reason why we should vote against an ordinance 
that attempts to solve more than one problem at one time. He stated that many 
condo owners living in the A and CS districts have been ignored for a long time 
even though their problems regarding garbage collections have been discussed 
and promises made as to how they were going to get relief. This is an attempt 
at this relief. }ffi. DONAHUE also stated that the $24.00 could be adjusted. 
He urged for passage of this ordinance. 



18. MINUTES OF HONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 18. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

MR. BLUM said he was against giving abatements other than to religious or 
non-profit organizations. He stated that in the A and CS districts, p'art of 
the service is garbage collection, and rather than give abatements, we should 
sub-contract as we do for snow removal. He said that we would set a precedent 
and should vote this down. 

MRS. GUROIAN asked the Chairman if this was a rebate, tax credit or abatement? 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that this was concerning a tax credit. 

MRS. GUROIAN asked if the City offers any tax credits to anybody or is this the 
first. 

MR. ZELINSKI said that he knows the City offers tax abatements but is not 
familiar or recalls any tax credits. 

MRS. GUROIAN said this is the first and if we vote for this, we are opening 
the door to possibilities that other tax credits will be asked for for other 
reasons and for that reason shewas going to vote against it. 

MR. DARER said that he considered this a piece of public purpose legislation 
and said that one has to decide in one's own conscience how one feels about it. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Final Adoption of the proposed ordinance 
regarding garbage collection for condominiums and multi-family dwellings. 
the vote was 13 in the affirmative, 17 in the negative with 5 abstentions. 
DEFEATED. 

(3) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 313 !·ffiICH 
BANNED SELF-SERVICE GASOLINE STATIONS IN ST~WORD. Requested by 
John Mitovich and Rep. J. Zelinski. Held in Committee 2/2/81; 3/2/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI said that his Committee recommended approval for publication by 
a vote of 4 in favor, 3 against and so MOVED. SECONDED. 

1m. WIEDERLIGHT made a motion to recommit· SECONDED. 
He stated that the reason he would like this recommitted is that he does not 
feel that the proper thought and work was done by the Legislative and Rules 
Committee to bring this to the Floor for a debate. He said that many issues 
have to be addressed; one being how are we going to handle the handicapped; 
how much of a savings will it be; safety, unemployment. He further stated 
that the Committee should bring forth these issues and address them and bring 
all the facts out, publish and then a public hearing. 

MRS. McINERNEY said she was against that motion to return to co~ittee. She 
felt the public and stations owners have a right to COme and voice their opinions. 

~m. DONAHUE stated that because of the freedom of choice that some felt that 
this should be held in committee a while 10nger.There is no proof that the 
repeal of this ordinance will result in an decrease in the cost of gasoline. 

MRS. ~IAIHOCK said she felt, personally, that the Committee was "dragging 
its feet" on this. She stated that the public should have the freedom of choice, 
and this ordinance should be repealed. 

l' 

o 



c 

o 

19. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 19. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

MR. ZELINSKI strongly opposed return this to the Legislative and Rules Committee. 
He thought that the best way to resolve the matter is to vote for publication; 
a public hearing will be held; everyone would be heard and then each Representative 
could decide for himself whether to repeal or not. 

MR. FAUTEUX MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED. 

THE PRESIDENT that a vote will be taken to send item 3, under L&R BACK TO 
COMMITTEE. The vote was 6 in the affirmative, 23 in the negative with 6 abstentions. 
DEFEATED. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED for publication of that ordinance. SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the publication. 
affirmative, 2 in the negative with 7 abstentions. 

The vote was 26 in the 
CARRIED. 

(4) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 10.80.3 AS AMENDED 
BY ORDINANCE NO. 367 SUPPLEMENTAL OF FAIR RENT COMMISSION. Submitted by 
Rep. John Zelinski. Held in Committee 2/2/81. Approved for publication 3/2/81. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

(5) FOR FINAL ADOPTION ~ PROPOSED ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF STAMFORD 
TO JOIN THE MENTAL HEALTH CONSORTIUM FOR DARIEN, GREENlHCH, NEW CANAAN 
AND STAMFORD. Approved for publication 3/2/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED for final adoption. SECONDED. 

MRS. CONTI wanted to know what the Mental Health Consortium for Darien, Greenwich, 
New Canaan and Stamford was. 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that it is to allow the four communities to coordinate and 
establish mental health treatment and services for people in these communities. 
It involves no expenditure for funds. 

}ffiS. CONTI asked if there was one center for the four communities. 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that at present, there is nothing. Once the ordinance is 
in effect, the representatives of the four communities would meet and hold 
meetings and also have a Board of Directors which would also vote on any issue 
that came before them. 

MRS. CONTI asked who would finance this. 

MR. ZELINSKI said there was no expenditure of funds for this. He presumed 
it would be on a volunteer basis. 

THE PRESIDENT proceeded to a vote on item 5 under Legislative and Rules. 
The vote was 20 in the affirmative, 1 in the negative with 14 abstentions. 
DEFEATED. 21 votes were needed for passage. 



20. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 20. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

(6) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE GRANTING TAX ABATEMENT FOR 
FAITH TABERNACLE MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH located at 97 Brook Run Lane. 
Submitted by Atty. Milton Thomas II. Approved for publication 3/2/81. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

(7) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE TAX RELIEF FOR THE ELDERLY. 
Submitted by Rep. R. DeLuca 3/4/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI said that his Committee voted 5 in favor and so MOVED. SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the proposed ordinance for tax relief for 
the elderly. The vote was 32 in the affirmative with 3 abstentions. CARRIED. 

(8) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE TAX EXEMPTION FOR YOUNG ISRAEL OF 
STAMFORD, 69 Oaklawn Avenue. Submitted by Arnold Weiss 3/3/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that his Committee voted to HOLD this item as the ordinance 
was not complete; however, a completed copy of the ordinance was received. 
After speaking with Reps. A. Conti and lUederlight, they agreed that rather than 
have the organization wait another month for a refund made a MOTION to take this 
out of committee and vote for publication and so MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED for publication of this proposed ordinance. There was one 
minor change; the amount should have read $453.67 not $452.24 . 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote for publication on the proposed ordinance for 
tax exemption for Young Israel of Stamford with the change in numbers as stated 
by Mr. Zelinski. The vote "as by voice; CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

(9) FOR PUBLICATION REQUEST FOR TAX EX~~TION UNDER SECTION 12-81 (14) & (15) 
OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2130 HIGH 
RIDGE ROAD, OWNED BY THE SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY 
ADVENTISTS. Submitted by Beverly J. Swisher 2/17/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI said that his Committee voted 5 in favor to publish; however, there 
wasalso two slight corrections. The corrected figure was $940.74. The second 
correction was to add to Section 12-81, a small "b" after the 1, should be 
Section l2-8lb. Another correction and the final one was that in the Grand List 
of: it should have read 2nd half of October 1, 1979 instead of October 1, 1980. 
With those three corrections, MR. ZELINSKI MOVED. SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a voice vote. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

( 

o 



c 

o 

21. UINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 21. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

(10) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING SNOW REMOVAL ON 
UNACCEPTED STREETS AND PRIVATE ROADS to take effect subsequent to 
May 1, 1981. Submitted by Reps. B. McInerney and A. Maihock 3/5/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI said that this proposed ordinance was given to his Committee 
because the present ordinance expires May 1, 1981. His Committee voted 
5 in favor to waive publication and to eliminate the expiration date of 
May 1, 1981 and make the effective date May 2, 1981 and so MOVED. 

THE PRESIDENT stated that Ordinance #435 Supplemental on each desks did 
not have the expiration date. We do have to vote to make it effective 
May 2, 1981. 

MR. ZELINSKI so MOVED, SECONDED. CARRIED. 

THE PRESIDENT stated that if there were any amendments to De made, they 
should be made prior to waiving publication, 

~m. FAUTEUX made said the amendment will go into the proposed ordinance 
after small Section C, three-quarters of the way down the page, and the 
amendment would read thus: The amendment was, "by October 1, each private 
road will provide to the Commissioner of Public Works, a request to receive 
snow plowing services. The request will include a copy of a resolution of 
the roads' property owners' association, or a petition signed by a majority 
of roads' property owners requesting such service." In addition, the letter 
request will include a statement that the road does not exclude the general 
public from the road by posted sign or any other barrier. 

Next paragraph, "This ordinance will expire on May 1, 1982." SECONDED. 

MR. FAUTEUX said he stood against the obligation for all the taxpayers to 
maintain in any way private roads whose residents have chosen to become an 
exclusive neighborhood by barring the public from use of their roads. 
He stated that making the ordinance perpetual may provide legal grounds 
to establish a service obligation which will then be expanded to more than 
snow plowing, therefore he believed that this ordinance should be limited 
to a one-year period. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT asked MR. ZELINSKI if we checked 
with the Corporation Counsel as to the City going 
if someone is inj ~~ed or the street is damaged. 

the legal ramifications 
on a private road and what 
Is the City libel in any "ay? 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that this question was brought up but could not recall 
what the answer was at that time. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that much of this discussion was covered previously. He 
said that Public Works inspected the roads. The public was satisfied. He 
suggested that we approve this as we did last year. 



22. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 22. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

MR. ZELINSKI said that he could answer REP. WIEDERLIGHT after looking over 
Ordinance No. 435. MR. ZELINSKI stated that in that ordinance it says, 
"shall not constitute any extension of any liability to the City of Stamford 
for any damage or injury connected with or to an accepted street or private 
road or shall not constitute a repair of maintenance by the City of Stamford 
of an unaccepted street or private road and not implies or expressed acceptance 
by the City of Stamford of any unaccepted street." 

MR. ZELINSKI said that it also mentions that it would be to the discretion 
of the Conunission of Public ~lorks. 

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that it would be valid to consider whether we want to 
renew this on a yearly basis until such time as we have more documentation 
as to the effects we may encounter. 

MR. ROOS said that we should definitely have a time limit. 

~ffi. JOYCE stated that he did not agree with some of the speakers. He said 
that if the City assumes responsibility of plowing a street and an accident 
occurs, we could be extending the liability of the City. 

MRS. SANTY said that when this ordinance was discussed in January, Corporation 

c 

Counsel found no fault as written. This ordinance is a duplication of the 0 
ordinance we had in January. She stated that when she discussed this with the 
Conunissioner, he ~anted an ordinance authorizing him to go on these streets. 

MRS. GUROIAN said that apropos to what REP. SANTY said, she asked, does this 
ordinance not also extend the privilege of snow removal to people who previously 
did not have that privilege? 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that in his opinion, it would not extend nor was it intended 
nor brought about as a result of only those residents who reside on unaccepted 
road in the City that up until the time the Commissioner of Public Works 
decided last year that they would no longer be plowed even though they had been 
plowed in the past. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that he was in favor of plowing and snow removal on 
these streets, however he was also in favor making very sure that the City 
legal position is properly protected. 

MR. FAUTEUX read his amendment again. 

}ffiS. McINERNEY stated that the people have a right to know whether they can 
expect the same type of service this coming winter. She stated that this 
should be approved or rejected, but should not keep these people 'hanging in 
the bands" from year to year. 



c 

o 

o 

23. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 19S1 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 23. 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

MR. O'BRIEN stated that some of our fears are unfounded. This was done as 
a matter of~rteAv and these people are taxpayers. 

MR. ZELINSKI asked his colleagues to defeat this amendment. 

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that she disagreed with this amendment as she felt that 
all taxpayers should have this service if it is given to some. 

MR. BOCCUZZI stated that no where in this ordinance is anything said about 
the City is going to do anything else but snow plowing. 

THE PRESIDENT proceeded to a vote on the amendment as proposed by REP. FAUTEUX. 
The vote was 3 in the affirmative, 30 in the negative with 2 abstentions. 
DEFEATED. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED to WAIVE PUBLICATION. SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote. The vote was 2S in the affirmative, 6 in 
the negative with 1 absention. APPROVED. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED for the Final Adoption on the proposed ordinance concerning 
snow removal on unaccepted streets and private roads 

THE PRESIDENT proceeded to a vote. The vote was 30 in the affirmative, 4 in 
the negative with 1 abstention. CARRIED. 

MR. DARER MOVED for a recess. SECONDED CARRIED. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - David I. Blum, Chairman 

MR. BLUM stated that his Committee met jointly with Fiscal on April 1, 19S1 as 
the Secondary Committee for $300,000. regarding labor negotiations, Board of 
Education. 

(1) REPORT FROM THE DIRECTOR OF PERSONNEL REGARDING LETTER SENT TO HIM ON NON­

CIVIL SERVICE STATUS OF EMPLOYEES. Submitted by Rep. David Blum l2/lS/S0 , 
Held in Committee 1/12/Sl; 2/2/Sl; 3/2/Sl. 

MR. BLUM stated that he had no report. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(2) REPORT FROM PERSONNEL DEPT. RE PROMOTIONS AND HIRING OF MINORITY PEOPLE 
IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS. Submitted by Rep. Blum 2/l0/Sl. Held in Committee 
3/2/Sl. 

MR. BLUM stated that he had no report on this item. 

HELD IN CO~rrTTEE 



24. ~rrNUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMHITTEE - Chairman Donald Donahue 

MR. DONAHUE stated that his Committee met on Tuesday, March 31, 1981. 
He placed items #4 and #5 on the Consent Agenda. The proper motions were 
SECONDED, and CARRIED to place these items on the Consent Agenda. 

24. 

MOVED, 

(1) SENSE OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF HELICOPTER 
ASSOCIATES INC. FOR A PERMIT TO OPERATE A HELIPORT - submitted 12/18/80 
by Reps. M. Hawe and M. Lyons. 

MR. DONAHUE MOVED to approve this resolution. SECONDED. 

MRS. HAWE spoke in favor of passage of this Resolution and said that this 
would affect people allover the City. She said that she hoped that by 
next month an ordinance would be prepared to outlaw all heliports in Stamford. 
She further stated that it was better to get restrictions in place and worded 

c 

the resolution strongly and that we were not approving the granting of this license . 

MR. O'BRIEN stated that he concurred with MRS. HAWE's statements. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Sense of the Board Resolution concerning 
the application of Helicopter Associates, Inc. for a permit to operate a 
Heliport. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

(2) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE RE ROADS, STREETS, AND BRIDGES 0 
ACROSS THE NOROTON RIVER OR THE MILL RIVER. Submitted by Reps. B. Conti 
and G. Guroian 2/17/81. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(3) ACCEPTANCE OF STREETS - General ~laterbury Lane as a City Street. 
Submitted by City Engineer William Sabia. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(4) ACCEPTANCE OF STREETS - Top Gallant Road as a City Street. Submitted 
by City Engineer William Sabia. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

(5) FOR PUBLICATION - TRANSFER OF PARCEL OF LAND ON McCULLOUGH STREET TO 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT. Mayor's letter 2/2/81. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

(6) REFERRAL OF ZONING BOARD'S ACTION APPROVING AS MODIFIED, APPLICATION 
80-Q25 THE ZONING BOARD which changes regulations of C-L Zone pursuant 
to Section 553.2 of Stamford Charter. Received from Zoning Board 2/25/81. 

MR. DONAHUE said that basically this refers to the C-L Zone which is a limited 
business district. Currently, this zane runs through major sections of the City 
and along with C-I zone, looking at the map, looks like spokes on a wheel. 

(j 



c 
25. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 25. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE - Chairman Donald Donahue 

MR. DONAHUE further stated that each spoke cuts deeply into residential areas 
over narrowing roads and roads reaching or surpassing their peak efficiency; 
Prospect Street, Cove Road, Shippan Avenue, Myrtle Avenue, sections of West 
Broad and Hope Street are all zoned C-L. He said that the most graphic way 
to illustrate what this means to the traditional neighborhoods which border 
these zones, is that they are all subject to the same kind of development that 
now stands on Summer Street from the Broad Street intersection, north to 
Bulls Head. 

MR. DONAHUE said that the Committee and the Board realizes the significance 
of what can happen in these areas; neighborhoods could be destroyed; small 
businesses would give way to multi-story office buildings and any residential 
development that would take place would be either too expensive and too 
intense for these parcels of land. 

MR. DONAHUE stated that the Planning and Zoning Committee recommends by a vote 
of 4 in favor and none opposed, the approval of this application. 

MR. DONAHUE MOVED that the amendments to the Zoning regulations of the City 
of Stamford as advanced and as modified and adopted by the Zoning Board of 
the City of Stamford in accordance with Application No. 80-025 of the Zoning 
Board, as modified, be approved as follows: 

1. Amend Appendix B - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS FOR AREA, HEIGHT AND BULK OF 
BUILDINGS, so that the requirements for the C~L Limited Business District 
shall read as follows: 

Maximum Height 
Stories 4 

Feet 4513 

Square Feet Per Family 1250 
Delete Reference to Footnote 4 

Maximum Building Area 
Corner Lot Percent 50 
Interior Lot Percent 50 

2. Amend FOOTNOTES TO APPENDIX B, Footnote 13, so that the C-L District 
shall read as follows: 

District C-L, Standard Floor Area Ratio Maximum 1.0, Premium Floor Area 
Ratio Maximum 1.2, 11aximum Premium Height (feet) 55, Maximum Premium 
Stories 5. 

Effective date of these admendments is upon the Board's action. 

o MR. DONAHUE'S HOTION was SECONDED . 

MR. JOYCE abstained on this vote. 



26. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE (Con t. ) 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the Referral of Zoning Board's action 
approving as modified, application 80-025 the Zoning Board. The vote was 
24 in the affirmative, 3 in the negative with 6 abstentions. CARRIED. 

(7) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE PHOHIBITING ESTABLISHMENT OF 
AIRPORTS, HELIPORTS AND HELISTOPS WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY. 
Submitted by Rep. M. Hawe 3/16.81. 

HELD IN COMHITTEE 

26. 

THE PRESIDENT announced that the Board of Representatives has a new researcher, 
Barbara Miller. The Board is delighted to have Barbara. 

PUBLIC WORKS CO~lliITTEE - Co-Chairmen Alfred Perillo & Everett Pollard 

(1) RESOLUTIONS ON ACTION ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF MARTHA HOYT AND WILLARD 
SCHOOLS FROM THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD TO THE 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Commissioner 
Spaulding's letter 3/9/81. 

MR. PERILLO stated that each member should have had two resolutions in 
reference to the acceptance of these schools. 

~m. PERILLO MOVED for the acceptance of Martha Hoyt School from the Board 
of Education City of Stamford to the Public l~orks Department of the City 
of Stamford. SECONDED. 

11RS. PERILLO commented on the Board of Education renting property on Fairfield 
Avenue as a warehouse. She said that with these schools that are empty, they 
chose not to utilize them. Now that the Board of Education wants the City to 
take over, some members of the Board of Education stated that they can not use 
them for a warehouse because they are going to turn them over to the City. 
She asked why couldn't one of these schools be used for a warehouse, and 
she stated that she will vote against this. 

THE PRESIDENT called for approval of the jurisdiction of the 
from the Board of Education to the Public Works Department. 
was 28 in the affirmative, 2 in the negative (M. Perillo and 
3 abstentions (ll. Conti, Guroian, Donahue). CARRIED. 

Martha Hoyt School 
The vote (voice) 
Summerville) with 

~m. PERILLO MOVED for the acceptance of Willard School from the Board of Education 
to the Public Works Department. SECOIIDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the approval of the jurisdiction of Willard 
School from the Board of Education to the Public Works Department. The vote 
(voice) was 26 in the affirmative, 3 in the negative (H. Perillo, Blum, 
Summerville) with 4 abstentions (B. Conti, Livingston, Guroian, Donahue). 
CARRIED. 

o 



27. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 27. 

~ HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE ~ Jeanne-Lois Santy, Chairwoman 

o 

(1) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDIlIANCE ADOPTING REGULATIONS RESTRICTING 
USE OF WATER DURING WATER SHORTAGE. Submitted by Mayor Clapes. 

MRS. SANTY stated that the Health and Protection Committee met on Wednesday, 
~~y 18, 1981 and conducted a Public Hearing discussing the published Water 
Ordinance. There were 40 taxpayers present with Committee Members Dziezyc, 
Perillo, Blum, Joyce and Santy present. Also attending were Reps. DeLuca, 
Signore, Boccuzzi, Conti, Guroian, Pollard, Wider, Zelinski, Hogan, Rinaldi, 
A. Perillo, Summerville, Corbo and Goldstein. Also, Jim McInerney, President 
of the Water Company and Glenn Thornhill, Vice President of the Water Company, 
Asst. Corporation Counsel Alice Perry, and Barbara Forman, representing the 
Mayor. 

MRS. SANTY said that all the taxpayers present and Representatives who spoke 
voiced opposition to many parts, if not all, of the ordinance. There was 
a three hour discussion on this ordinance; many questions and answers. The 
Committee voted unanimously to hold the ordinance. It will be rewritten. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT spoke of the criticism the Board received when it voted 
not to publish this ordinance but to hold it. He stated that in retrospect, 
the Board was right; there were many inadequacies and shortcomings in this 
ordinance. 

(2) REPORT ON CREATION OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT. 

}m5. SANTY said that this sub-committee of Health and Protection is Chaired 
by Reps. IUederlight and Pollard and they will report on this. 

~m. WIEDERLIGHT said that this Committee was working very hard on the creation 
of emergency medical service. They had their second meeting, held on March 31. 
He said that they were at .the point where they broke-down to various components 
of the EMS system. Study groups were formed to study the various EMS systems 
in the surrounding communities, and where various units should be located. 
Anbther group came out with a report on the communications systems available 
and costs, also a group on vehicles and how they should be or might be utilized. 
MR. WIEDERLIGHT reported further on his Committee meeting. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(3) STATUS REPORT - FIRE TASK FORCE 

}ms. SANTY stated that each Member has the minutes on their desk of the last 
two meetings. She stated they met on March 10 and March 31. Many of the 
questions brought-up are listed there. MRS. SANTY reported further on the 
status, and hoped by August, the Committee will have a final report. 

MR. BOCCUZZI asked about when there will be a meeting about the Dolphin Cove 
water situation. 

MRS. SANTY stated that that was in Committee. She is having discussion with 
the Water Company and Corporation Counsel. 



28. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 28. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE - Chairman Robert "Gabe" DeLuca 

MR. DeLUCA stated that his Committee met on 11arch 30, 1981. Committee members 
present were Reps. Pollard, Perillo and DeLuca. 

(1) BOARD OF RECREATION SCHEDULE FEES FOR 1981 - Submitted by Supt. of Recreation 
Bruno Giordano 2/23/81. 

MR. DeLUCA said the fees were approved by 3 in favor, none opposed with changes 
made to the following items recommended by Recreation Supt. B. Giordano. 
Each member had a copy of this schedule. On item 4, the change should include, 
"no charge for senior citizens." Item /Js, this be deleted in its entirety. 
This is to be discussed further with the Recreation Commission Members. Item HlO, 
also, add item D) no charge for senior citizens provided staff is available. 
Item #14, same as Parks Department, sample $2.00 per hour. 

The above changes are all in the second column of the fee schedule. 

MR. DeLUCA stated that the proposed fees on all other items are the same as 
last year. 

~ffi. DeLUCA'S motion was MOVED and SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the fee changes, amendments and deletions. 
The vote was CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. (voice) 

(2) REQUEST FROM STAMFORD JUNIOR WOMAN'S CLUB, INC. to hang a banner from 
May 1st to May 9th advertising their 13th Annual Arts & Crafts Show 
on 5/9/81 at Latham Park on Bedford Street. 

MR. DeLUCA said that there was a conflict with the Stamford Jewish Center but 
was happy to report that 
the location at Ridgeway 
to accept this request. 

both organizations worked out a compromise to share 
Shopping Center to hang their banners, He MOVED 
SECONDED. 

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY'. (voice) 

o 

o 

MR. DeLUCA stated that each member received a letter regarding the banner locations. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - Chairman Robert Fauteux 

(1) REPORT ON COMMUNICATIONS WITH BOARD OF EDUCATION CONCERNING PERSONNEL 
ADMINISTRATION ACTIVITIES RELATING TO THE PRICE WATERHOUSE STUDY AND 
OTHER CONCERNS OF THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES. Submitted by Rep. 
RoBert Fauteux 12/19/80. 

MR. FAUTEUX reported that on Thursday, March 26, 1981 the joint meeting was held 
to discuss the progress of implementing the recommendations of the Price Waterhouse 
Report on the personnel functions of the School System. In attendance at the 
meeting were the following: From the Board of Education, Sal Signore and 
Otto Calder. From the Board of Representative, Mr. Fauteux, Mary Lou Rinaldi, 
and Mr. Hogan from the E, W, & G. Committee and Jerry Livingston. Also, 
Reps. Wiederlight, Corbo, Goldstein, Maihock. 



c 

o 

o 

29. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 29. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

MR. FAUTEUX further report that a substantial list of questions was provided 
by Jerry Livingston for review and was discussed in details with Messrs. Signore 
and Calder. Recapping some of the highlights; The 54 Price Waterhouse 
recommendations are all under active work with 48 practice and procedure 
recommendations to be implemented by June 1981. The items concerning hiring, 
transfer and promotion of teachers is being fully developed and the six policy 
items requiring action at the Board level are more difficult to resolve but 
will be fully addressed. 

A personnel review committee of the Board of Education is also being considered 
to include members outside of the Board, i.e., from the Community as well as 
Board members themselves. 

A periodic review and audit of the Personnel System, i.e., the revisioned 
Personnel System will be instituted. Price Waterhouse was asked to do a 
follow-up review of the new system gratis. It was urged from the Board of 
Representatives' side that the audit system be done by an outside, impartial 
party rather than someone from the School system. The school personnel 
department will need increase personnel to administer the revised personnel 
system which entails more filing and review activities. The first estimate of 
these needs are one more person with extra cost in the $25,000 to $50,000 
range. 

MR. FAUTEUX stated there was much discussion on past events in the Personnel 
activities of . the School System where allegations and settlements for improper 
personnel handling have led to a poor image in the Community. Messrs. Signore 
and Calder summarized their presentation and discussion by assuring the group 
that the revised personnel system would eliminate most subjective evaluation 
of selected practices and establish specific responsibility and accountability 
for personnel department administrators. This system will also provide a 
readily available way for answering questions and complaints that arise about 
personnel actions. 

In ending, it was noted that the Board of Education has established an EEOC 
in minority's action program under the direction of ~Irs. Rita Jackson. It 
was agreeded that further exchange of information of personnel matters would 
continue between the two Boards. If more questions arise concerning the Price 
Waterhouse recommendation activities or any other areas, they will be answered 
by the Board of Education. 

It was also agreed that Mr. Fauteux would continue to participate in the 
bi-weekly implementation status review meetings held at the Board with the 
Personnel Department concerning the implementation of the recommendations. 

The meeting started at 8:00 p.m. and adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 

MR. FAUTEUX thanked those Representatives who attended the meeting. It was 
a constructive session with the Board of Education representatives and hoped 
this established a new era, particularly in the area of communications . 



30. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 30. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE (Cont.) 

THE PRESIDENT complimented MR. FAUTEUX on his detailed agenda which helped 
make it the productive meeting that it was. 

MR. LIVINGSTON stated that Messrs. Calder and Signore were outstanding in 
their participation. He spoke at length about the Price Waterhouse report. 

MR. BLUM asked about what happened to the 6 recommendations that were not 
corrected. 

MR. FAUTEUX stated there were 54 recommendations, 6 of which concerned policy 
matters at the Board level, i.e., the Board of Education had to take action 
on items. 

SEWER COMMITTEE - Chairman Michael Wieder light 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT said that his Committee met April 1, 1981. 

(1) COMPLAINTS FROM RESIDENTS OF HALLOWEEN BLVD. RE FLOODING PROBLEMS 
AND SEWAGE BACK UP. Submitted by Rep. D. Donahue 2/25/81. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated this was the first knowledge of this problem. 
Approximately 15 residents of this area were present. Their complaints 
were heard, and MR. WIEDERLIGHT took the matter up with Commissioner Spaulding. 
Commissioner Spaulding stated that he would give this his immediate attention. 
Commissioner Spaulding could not attend the meeting but Mr. Jerry Roloff 
attended in his stead. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(2) INQUIRY INTO PROBLEM OF SEWAGE GOING INTO WESTCOTT COVE. Submitted 
by Rep. D. Blum 3/10/81. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that this item is being taken care of by the Public 
Works Department. 

(3) INQUIRY INTO THE POLICY OF S~{gR AVOIDANCE. Submitted by M. Wiederlight 
3/16/81. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that this was a discussion. Attending were George 
Connors, Louis Casale, Stewart Shydlo, Dr. Hoffman, Jerry Roloff and the 
Committee. Discussion was on what sewer avoidances and what is being done 
for, how, etc. The Committee was brought up to date on the newest procedures 
and policies and possibilities on sewer avoidance. 

c 

(j 

PUBLIC HOUSING AND CO~ruNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Chairmen Stanley Darer and ()~ 
Lathon Wider 

NO REPORT 



31. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 31. 

<=) URBAN RENEWAL CO~lliITTEE - Chairman Richard Fasanelli - NO REPORT 

c 

,( 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Chairwoman Audrey Maihock 

(1) STATUS REPORT GYPSY MOTH PROBLEM 

MRS. MAIHOCK reported that a meeting was held on March 16, 1981 at 8:00 p.m. 
at Rippowam High School. Mayor Clapes introduced the panel which included Dr. 
John Anderson, Chief Entomologist of the State of Connecticut, Robert Cook, 
Supt. of Parks, Dr. Gofstein, Director of the Health Dept. and MRS. MAIHOCK. 

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that Dr.Anderson gave a detailed summary of the gypsy moth 
problem. He advised that we can expect another severe year of defoilation. 
He indicated that it is unlikely that we can control the moth menace this year. 
Mr. Cook announced the City would spray the trees on the City streets. 
Mr. Cook stressed that if any citizens had objections to spraying in front 
of their homes, advise the Parks Dept. and they will by-pass them. He also 
stated that his department workers were trained to avoid spraying near water 
areas to avoid pollution. Dr. Gofstein commented on the toxicity problem ,in 
connection with spraying. }rrs. Maihock commented on the problems that arose 
when spraying was done in the neighborhoods. It was brought out that there 
must be consideration between neighbors because spraying toxic materials can be 
a problem if the spray waffs over on cars, into open windows or children 
are outdoors. It is also hazardous to bee-keepers and damaging to some crops . 

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that sprays should be applied at the proper time, in 
the proper amount and the proper spray- should be used, and gave more details on 
getting rid of the moths. 

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE & ORDINANCE COMMITTEE - John Hogan and Grace Guroian, 
Co-Chairpersons 

(1) 1979 ORDINANCE REVIEW 

MR. HOGAN stated that the Committee met and voted to take under consideration 
those ordinances which were adopted by the 15th Board for repeal, but lacking 
publications,are still ineffect in the present Code. The Committee will review 
the study and will report back to the Board at a future meeting the Committee's 
recommendations. He advised that the Charter Revision Commission is going to 
hold a Public Hearing April 7, 8:00 p.m. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE CO~lITTEE - Doris Bowlby, Chairwoman - NO REPORT 



32. MINUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 32. 

TRANSPORTATION CO~IITTEE - Chairman Patrick Joyce 

(1) REQUEST TO EXAMINE PARKING PROBLEMS AT SPRINGDALE STATION. Submitted 
by Rep. P. Joyce 3/16/81. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(2) REQUEST TO EXAMINE RIDGEWAY CENTER TRAFFIC HAZARD AT CHESTER AND URBAN STS. 
Submitted by Sheila Barham, Pres. Ridgeway Merchants Assoc. 3/16/81. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

(3) REQUEST TO EXAMINE THE POSSIBILITY OF RETURNING BEDFORD AND SUMMER STREETS 
back to 2 way traffic. Submitted by Rep. J. Zelinski 3/16/81. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

ON-SITE GARBAGE CONVERSION STUDY COMMITTEE - Chairman Fiorenzio Corbo - NO REPORT 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR - NONE 

RESOLUTIONS 

(1) RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE TRAGIC KILLINGS OF TWENTY BLACK CHILDREN 
IN ATLANTIA, GEORGIA. Submitted by Rep. Summerville 

MS. S~·mRVILLE stated that at present, the total is twenty-two. A copy 
of this Resolution was on each desk. MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

(2) RECOGNIZING POLISH-AMERICAN HERITAGE WEEK AND THE HISTORICAL WORKERS' 
UNION "SOLIDARITY" IN POLAND. Submitted by Rep. J. Zelinski 3/16/81. 

MR. ZELINSKI MOVED to approved this resolution. SECONDED. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

MS. S~mRVILLE made a motion to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on 
the Agenda; concerning the senseless attempt to assassinate our President 
and personnel surrounding him. MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. 

(3) RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE SENSELESS ATTEMPT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 
RONALD W. REAGAN ON MARCH 30. 1981 AND THE WOUNDING OF THE PRESIDENT. 
PRESS SECRETARY! AND THE PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO GUARD HIM. Submitted 
by Rep. Annie M. Summerville April 3, 1981. 

MS. SillUmRVILLE ~lOVED to approved this Resolution. SECONDED. CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

PETITIONS - NONE 



l 

, 

) 

HlNUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGUU dOARD MEETING 33. 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES - MARCH 2, 1981 REGULAR MEETING 

MR. ZELINSKI wanted the record to be corrected. Under MOMENTS OF SILENCE: 
he stated that Brian Fitzpatrick was a Police Officer. 

A motion was made to accept the minutes as corrected. SECONDED. APPROVED. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS - NONE 

OLD BUSINESS - NONE 

NEW BUSINESS - MR. ZELINSKI stated that Mr. Anthony Conti will be going into 
the Hospital for a few days; some cards or a visit would be appreciated. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked for applause for Anne Kachaluba who has been working 
diligently on the Mi nutes in the absence of the Administrative Assistant, 
whom we are glad to have back with us and I am sure she will be back with us 
at our next meeting. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE personally thanked Mrs. Kacha1uba. 

AJOURNMENT - There being no further business before the Board, upon a MOTION 
duly MADE, SECONDED AND APPROVED, the meeting was'adjourned at 12:17 a.m. 

ak 

• "'''PROVED: 

Sandra Golds 
16th Board of 

The above meeting was broadcast in its 
entirety by WSTC-WYRS. 

{ 

• • 
~ 



, 

I 

.- , r , I 



33. ~!INUTES OF MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1981 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 33. 

~ ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES - MARCH 2, 1981 REGULAR MEETING 

MR. ZELINSKI wanted the record to be corrected. Under MOMENTS OF SILENCE: 
he stated that Brian Fitzpatrick was a Police Officer. 

A motion was made to accept the minutes as corrected. SECONDED. APPROVED. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS - NONE 

OLD BUSINESS - NONE 

NEW BUSINESS - MR. ZELINSKI stated that Mr. Anthony Conti will be going into 
the Hospital for a few days; some cards or a visit would be appreciated. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked for applause for Anne Kachaluba who has been working 
diligently on the Minutes in the absence of the Administrative Assistant, 
whom we are glad to have back with us and I am sure she will be back with us 
at our next meeting. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE personally thanked Mrs. Kachaluba. 

AJOURNMENT - There being no further business before the Board, upon a MOTION 
duly MADE, SECONDED AND APPROVED, the meeting was adjourned at 12:17 a.m. 

ak 

. ~l'PROVED: 

The above meeting was broadcast in its 
entirety by WSTC-WYRS. 



~ 2l Ilt'",or.nltn + loj nCI' ••• ii llr.."I" - I,ll ;""",I,,~r:l 
> 

- - -.~ ._ . . ..... ~ • " t o 

.lIl'IJL 6, 1981 -
( 

,-~_1_ 

I • > ...-4 .... C" ..... ,..... ........ .... .... .... .... .... .... .... r-t rI ..... ,..., .... .... ..... :....\ .... 1 .... ';;t M 01 .... o-I:1-l:'~~ ",~~;~.;;,-~- -... "'~-.:; M ':'1'" CI -;::;- "'I'" '" -'i"'I'" ... on " aJ "'1""\'" 
I" ... 

IIEf.TUII: ncr,ulnr lIom'!l JI<!~_U!1n. 
.... 111,1,1111,11111111111111111111,11,."" . ... " c~o:~a:pa:a:a:~Q~r~a:a:a:aa:a:DPQDCa:a:a:QQccQa:ppnpPo~ 

... 
~ Ill; 
~ k ~ u ., ... 

U.-:;j .: " I WI.a e.I-.i '<I U ... 
VI'" ..-f" .pt IJ • ... c: U::J f-I .r: ~ 

PI ~.nU", c: ... . ........ . CaI ..,"OCU O ".".,... "'0 ... OJ'" >... et ~ .... I < IU c: N "" U ",. GI "..J -, ..... :r. t: 

"~' --------------------
Ulnnp,O!l In !:C:lt lnr.: 

~
,.. CO.., 0 U C:"'.., 0 ,,"'d .., c: U L-

GI U:JCCUCO"'U:let "a .cc: . ."..c C:.-4~ ,...ooHd> .... c: C1n. " 

"6 u e '" II -;l m ~ Tl .:! 1! ~ ;::: .c .a c: _.,'log..; ~ 11 ~ a -g ~ 0: ~ ... -a ~::;; " ~ g ... CI "'I conE: 
fJUt,) "UQ (alu OC:f60r4UO.c f1"~z oop..a:c ,,:;: ..... ..,)':-c( :r.C'o= ..... 
):: !!I j ~ tl c:! 0 p -a ~ f ~ a: ~ a: ::l ;:: ... ., ~ ~;j ~ j. ~ ~::; a IIbsent. 

- j;J ? ~ ... .., ~ :2: > t'J NUX M C D ~ bl 0 • :.l bl .... T. 1..: ' 

lu , 
"0 U:Z: 

Q P! ... ~ -C 111 bl 0: U ~::J ~ => W .... 111 a: .... 0 .:;: u ? DI ... \ • IIbstalnlnll. 
S Ci ~ !:l M tll3 ~ 111 t;; iH! g ~ §!i! ~ !:1! ~ u ~ g fj ~ 5 ~ ::l f.i ~ ~ ::l ~ o-l ~ -:i ::: ~ ~ ( • YES vote. 

~ Q ....... ~~~o~oz .... u ... om~>u~a:H~XI1Ia:~ .... ua:?~mzbl~ .... 
... u 0 0 UJ .... 0 .... I-' a U 0 <: a ~ ~l' ''' 0 0 N -C .... -C ................ U..:; >< 8 ... < 0 I - 110 vote. 
~ 0 ~ p,. .., I.&J CQ toG: r.n VJ U D :z: .x: .,.J 0 en .,.J co U 0 ~ 0 JI4 Pol CD N '" Pol D.e!. 0: :l::c "'H-- -----

"'1~lgl::lI::lI:::I~I~I:!:I::;I~I~lsll VOTIIIC SUDJEr.f; JlOTlOIlS. ETC. 

'rEST 1'fTT 
TEST n n 'n 0 n In n non ~ n n n n 

I ~I~I~IN~ ""NIN,rrl"'ftl "'I y y y y y y b Y Y y Y Y I o~y YIY Y~Y~Y 

n n n n • n n n 0 ~ 0 n n n nnonlllnnnn 

TEST 

TEST 

1. IN N Y 0 Y Iy Y N 0 Y Ii N Y N N YYNNIIINNN010NNN NNONYlNNYN 03 Appointments ~ Hotion to recommit. 
II DEFEATED~12 Yes, 23 No • . _ ... ___ .... _ _ 

2. Iy A Y 0 A ~ Y Y 0 Y ~ Y Y Y Y ~ A Y Y Y t Y Y Y 0 4 0 Y Y Y 'If Y A 0 Y YI Y YAY 
#3 Appointments - To confirm A. Diaz 

APPROVED-28 Yes, 1 No, 6 Abstentions, 

3. 

I, • 

5. 

~ 
:-<' 

NAY 0 YIY A A 0 yly Y Y Y yly y y Y Y r Y Y A 0 ~ 0 Y Y Y t Y Y 0 Y Y Y Y Y II 014 Fiscal - APPROVED i I 30 Yes .. ) No.J 4 Ab'l.t.!'.nU.9.!!J'., __ . __ _ 

N NY 0 NIN Y NY lilY N Y N NIY NY N N ~ N N Y 0 rOY N Y ~ A N 0 Y 

I 
Y Y NON IN N Y N N IN N N Y N!y N N Y A ~ Y N N 0 ~ 0 NAY N N YON 

07 Fiscal - DEFEATED 
ANY A II 14 Yes, 17 No, 5 Abstentions. 

n L&R Code of Ethics, Sec. 3. Change 
$500.00 to sum to be determined as 

N N N N II per Charter Sec. 484 . 1. 

DEFEATED - 10 Y"s. 23 No, 
3 Abstentions. 


